

# INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2020 MEETING SUMMARY

August 19, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

Colorado River Conference Rooms, Southern Nevada Water Authority 100 City Parkway, 7th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada

IRPAC members present: Ken Evans Peter Guzman

Carol Jefferies Paul Moradkhan (via phone)

Tom Morley Bob Murnane
Jonas Peterson (via phone) Phil Ralston
John Restrepo (via phone) Virginia Valentine

IRPAC members absent: Andy Maggi

Staff present: John Entsminger Kevin Bethel

Dave Johnson Doa Ross Katie Horn Jordan Bunker

Others present: Terry Murphy, Facilitator

Guy Hobbs, Financial Consultant

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Ed Uehling prepared a letter for the advisory committee, which is attached to these minutes. He expressed concerns about the SNWA going into further debt when they have an opportunity to bring in additional funds, as well as the negative impact that rate increases may have on local small businesses. He also expressed dissatisfaction regarding SNWA employee salaries.

## **SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES**

The Southern Nevada Water Authority's (SNWA) Integrated Resource Planning Advisory Committee 2020 (IRPAC 2020) met on Wednesday, August 19, 2020. The meeting began at 10:02 a.m.

#1 Approve agenda and minutes from the March 4, 2020 meeting.

Bob Murnane motioned to approve the agenda and minutes from the March 4th meeting. The agenda and minutes were approved.

#2 Receive an update on IRPAC status since last meeting, including COVID-19 impacts and response. John Entsminger, SNWA General Manager, gave an update on IRPAC's status since the last meeting on March 4<sup>th</sup> which concluded with an approved recommendations report. He stated that the recommendations were slated to go before the SNWA Board of Directors on March 19<sup>th</sup>, but that Board meeting was cancelled due to the onset of the Covid-19 pandemic.

He briefly reviewed the SNWA's major Construction and Capital Plan (MCCP) candidate projects and presented SNWA's Covid-19 response and fiscal impact, which included closing offices and shifting some staff to work remotely, maintaining employee working status and Collective Bargaining Agreements, donating 50,000 N95 masks to first responders, deferring or reducing capital and operating

expenditures, and offering Voluntary Separation Plan for employees, all while safely maintaining the community's water service. He presented Covid-19 estimated budget impacts, including decreases to sales tax revenue, connection charge revenue and volumetric charges.

Mr. Entsminger presented SNWA monthly water use for 2020, which saw a measurable decrease for approximately six weeks following the shutdown of Southern Nevada non-essential businesses. However, once weather temperatures increased in late April, water usage increased and surpassed the average of the previous three years. Present day impacts estimate water sale revenues have declined 3 percent year-to-date, while once projected to decline by 8 percent. Additionally, Connection Charge revenue decline has been 7 percent year-to-date.

Ken Evans asked about water usage and where revenues were coming from. Mr. Entsminger spoke to the SNWA Commodity Charge and reminded the committee that the water usage shown was what SNWA has delivered to purveyor members. Mr. Evans expressed sensitivity with the funding model as it relates to and impacts residents and small businesses. He also asked about the new service connections and asked if those new services are from residential or commercial development. Mr. Entsminger stated that it is a combination of the two.

### #3 Review updated funding model.

Kevin Bethel, Chief Financial Officer, presented a revised funding scenario and recognized that the financial landscape today is very different from when IRPAC approved its funding model in early March 2020. He began by reviewing the previously approved funding scenario. The revised IRPAC base scenario updates actuals through May 2020, delays implementation of new rates to 2022, adjusts phase-in rates to reflect inflation through December 2021, revises outlook to reflect Covid-19 impacts to revenues and other sources of funds, reduces operating expenses, refines capital cash flows and adjusts Debt/Pay-Go ratio to 90%/10%. He also showed the total dollar impact to the different revenue sources and focused on the connection charge which last increased in 2008. Mr. Bethel reviewed the 6-year phase-in approach and showed a table with the 6-year phase-in beginning in 2022 instead of 2021, as previously approved. The shift in this approach is due to the fiscal impact of Covid-19.

		6 YEAR PHASE-IN STARTING 2022						INDEXING
		2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028
Connection Charge (ENR)	Catch-Up Inflation	6.5%	6.5%	6.5%	6.5%	6.5%	6.5%	0.0%
	Current Year Inflation	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%
Last increased in 2008	Total	9.5%	9.5%	9.5%	9.5%	9.5%	9.5%	3.0%
			•	•				_
Commodity Charge (CPI) Last increased in 2017	Catch-Up Inflation	2.3%	2.3%	2.3%	2.3%	2.3%	2.3%	0.0%
	Current Year Inflation	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%
	Total	4.8%	4.8%	4.8%	4.8%	4.8%	4.8%	2.5%
Infrastructure Charge (ENR)	Catch-Up Inflation	1.6%	1.6%	1.6%	1.6%	1.6%	1.6%	0.0%
	Current Year Inflation	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%
Last increased in 2018	Total	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	3.0%

Phil Ralston asked that if the rate increases are pushed out a year, can the committee consider implementing the standard inflationary adjustment of 2.5-3 percent in 2021, so another year is not lost. Mr. Entsminger stated that could be done by adding the current inflation in 2021. Mr. Bethel presented an updated base scenario of 90%/10% funding with rate increase implemented in 2022, but noted that the amount of financing the model assumed is higher than what he would typically be comfortable with. He also presented downside scenarios with the chance of a worsened fiscal impact.

John Restrepo asked how these worse case scenarios compare to the years in the last recession. Mr. Bethel stated that staff would look at that comparison. Mr. Entsminger added that connection charge revenues were substantially worse during the last recession. Mr. Ralston asked for clarification on what assumptions are used in the revised IRPAC base case showing a reduction of \$448 million. Mr. Bethel stated that the overall dollar comparison of the Wholesale Delivery Charge is volume reduction offset by rate increases within a five-year window. He continued by explaining the other revenue items. Virginia Valentine spoke to these conservative assumptions and reminded the committee that there is a recommendation to provide IRPAC 2020 with an annual update of the funding model and convene the committee as necessary. Mr. Ralston felt the assumptions presented were too conservative based on how the actuals look to date. Mr. Entsminger stated that these worse case scenarios are presented to show that the SNWA can handle even the worst-case assumptions. Mr. Restrepo and Paul Moradkhan expressed support for planning and modeling for the worst case.

Dave Johnson, Deputy General Manager of Operations, stated how each MCCP project has several opportunities to defer spending. He gave an example of the Horizon Lateral project and highlighted how spending is divided into individual work efforts such as right-of-way, environmental permitting, planning and design, among others. These options allow SNWA to manage spending to maintain appropriate reserves. Mr. Evans confirmed that these capital spending projects assume that there are no additional rate increases than those approved by the IRPAC in March. Mr. Entsminger stated that the only change regarding rates and revenues is pushing out the date of those increases and nothing additional is added.

Mr. Bethel presented what the worst-case scenario would look like by adding a 75 percent reserve target, which is not cancelling dollars, but managing the spending of them. Mr. Evans asked if the model assumes increased spending by deferring projects. Mr. Bethel stated that the model takes an individual year and inflates it to current dollars. Mr. Johnson added that each project has a contingency associated with it and that would be an item included in that contingency.

#4 Review committee recommendations and approve changes as appropriate.

Mr. Entsminger reviewed the funding recommendations that the committee approved in March and the suggested the committee consider changing some of their recommendations to offer some relief to ratepayers as Covid-19 impacts continue to linger. These include pushing out the implementation of the six-year annual increase to January 2022, instead of 2021, and increasing the Connection Charge by 9.5 percent (instead of 9 percent) annually for six years effective March 2022. Bob Murnane asked why March of 2022 was chosen instead of January 2022 for connection charges. Mr. Entsminger stated that the development agreements need time to be adjusted once they come in at the end of the year and January was not enough time to do so.

Ms. Valentine asked to see what these changes look like with sample customers. Staff agreed to provide IRPAC with updated figures from the sample customer list used previously. The committee agreed with Ms. Valentine's request. Mr. Evans asked if the committee would need to meet again to vote on any action items, upon seeing the impact to sample customers. Mr. Entsminger stated that he wants the

committee to have the information they need to take to their constituents and asked them to schedule an additional meeting to finalize recommendations after they've had some time to review the information they requested. Mr. Evans urged staff to include both small and diverse businesses in these projects. Mr. Johnson stated that each project has multiple components and there are many opportunities to be spread around to many different businesses. He also included opportunities to receive some federal dollars. Peter Guzman agreed with these statements and the importance of moving these recommended projects forward, acting as an economic stimulus. Mr. Murnane also agreed with the statements and asked if pushing out the rate increase until 2022 would delay any of the projects. Mr. Johnson stated that it should not delay the projects and confirmed they will move forward as planned, upon board approval. Tom Morley asked if the Lower Las Vegas Wash project was still in the works. Mr. Entsminger stated that staff is working with the National Park Service, but that project is reliant on sales tax. He stated that it could be ready by next summer.

Mr. Entsminger stated that staff suggests changes only to the funding related recommendations and proposes no changes to any of the other 19 previously approved recommendations. Terry Murphy presented next steps which include the following:

Sept. 8, 2020	Begin Business Impact Statement public comment process
Sept. 17, 2020	SNWA Board meeting – consider recommendations report
Oct. 15, 2020	SNWA Board meeting - consider BIS and MCCP
Nov. 19, 2020	SNWA Board meeting – Public Hearing on rates
2021	Public Outreach
January 1, 2022	Recommended rate adjustments take effect

Ms. Murphy suggested the committee meet Wednesday, August 26<sup>th</sup> at 11 a.m. The committee agreed to that date and time.

Ms. Murphy asked for public comment. Following public comment, she closed the meeting.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Ed Uehling stated that the modeling presentation was difficult to understand and indicated that there is no need for the SNWA to borrow money, when it should be looking at cutting costs.

# **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 11:28 a.m.

Date: August 19, 2020

To: Distinguished members of IRPAC 2020

From: Ed Uehling, ed.uehling@yahoo.com 702-808-6000

Observations about SNWA and Suggestions for reducing its costs, improving its profits and benefitting the community:

Basically everything I have been criticizing about our two primary water agencies, the SNWA and LVVWD—prioritizing its management and employees over customers, actually abusing consumers, typical monopoly (high costs, bad service), misleading and even abusive PR that even fails to distinguish between one-time consumption and multiple use and re-use), using hysteria and fear, operating like a government agency rather than the business it is, pursuing counterproductive goals (like the Central Nevada Project that would have brought water to Las Vegas costing \$7000 per acre-foot), over estimating cost of capital projects and using excess to pay obscene salaries and benefits, bloated staff numbers (at least twice what is needed), political rate setting (#% increase for resorts and 300% for small businesses in 2012), misplaced priorities, etc.—is put on steroids

# QUESTIONS ABOUT THE RECOMMENDATIONS:

• Why does SNWA have to save 80,000 acre-feet of water each year when it has reserves of millions of acre-feet and when Las Vegas is in the best of positions? E.g., if the Colorado River stopped running California would get ZERO water and Las Vegas would have access to a 10-year supply trapped behind Hoover Dam.

- Why does SNWA have to have \$690,000,000 in reserves today with a budget of \$600,000,000? And in the case that there is any relationship to the desired reserve and the budget (currently 115/100), why is the reserve being allowed to slip to 50/100 of income in the eighth year?
- Why is SNWA going to borrow \$3.2 billion to put in a lateral pipeline of XXX miles (\$1.6B), sewage lines totaling 17 miles, and a system of water lines totaling 18 miles (\$130 M)? Isn't that is already being constructed and paid far (?)?
- · Why do the delivery, infrastructure and commodity charges have to be increased 30% in 8 years when the population is projected to increase no more than 2-3 percent during the same time period? This is especially true, due to the financial disaster created by the lockdowns, since it is even possible that the population will decrease?
- · Where does the \$300M+ write-down of the Central Nevada Pipeline project figure into the financial data presented?
- What is the "candidate project" called Asset Management that is costing \$230 M?
- Why aren't the electricity costs decreasing as a result of investing \$21 M in the Solar PV Project?
- Why isn't IRPAC asking these and MANY more questions?

# **SOLUTIONS:**

- Tell the truth to the public in SNWA advertising by distinguishing between indoor and outdoor use
  - Cease any fretting over indoor use (even waste) since it is 100% replaced at a profit to SNWA of \$1000/acre-foot. This is virtually unlimited free money to SNWA.

- Increase indoor use of water 10% per year
  (22,000 acre feet); profit = \$22,000,000 first year,
  \$200,000,000 for the 8-year period
- Discourage waterless urinal installations and in-door water-saving devices
- Encourage development of facilities such ss saunas, bathhouses, Roman baths that both attract tourists and create free money for SNWA.
- Encourage use of water by
  - Auctioning off the annual surplus 80,000 acrefeet of water for \$2000/ac/ft: Increased income to SNWA: \$160,000,000/year, \$1.5 for the 8-year period.
  - Selling the notion to visitors of the Las Vegas resorts being THE water-paradise center of the nation, if not the world.
- · Eliminate non-essential staff
  - It is my understanding that 250 employees have been able to operate the systems of both LVVWD and SNWA during
  - Sidetrack or even derail the SNWA gravy train for the politically/friend connected job seekers (savings \$50,000,000+ per year at least).
  - o Eliminate 3 programs: the 70 (?) Public Information Officers whose main jobs are to mislead the public and prevent really important information from escaping into the public realm, the Water Gestapo and the turf purchasing program (which continues to destroy home values in many neighborhoods).

- Do a comparative study of personnel numbers and salaries with other utilities
- Assuming there exists a REAL desire to reduce outdoor water use, then continue the tier system, so that outdoor users pay seriously escalating prices for the water they use outdoors (over 10,000 gallons/household/month (increased income at least \$20,000,000 per year).
- · Cease borrowing money (Up to \$650,000,000 in savings between now and 2030)
- Act like a business
  - Lower costs and increase income
  - Be happy when people use your product (water) and quit threatening them
  - Contribute something to the well-being of the stretched and stressed County (at least \$200 M/ year
  - Charge customers for water, not fabricated expense categories, which discourage development
  - Fire the incompetent Managers, consultants,
     Board Members and IRPAC Committee members who have lost \$300,000,000 in 3 years (statement attached), while selling water for obscene prices in the heart of the driest desert in the Nation.